

Minutes - EXEC Meeting 22 March 2023  
Mansfield Hotel Mansfield  
**Standing Items**

**Minutes**

Attending: Dave Empy, Janine Appleton, Cameron Dobson, Bruce Halket

**Previous minutes**

*Previous minutes not tendered.*

**Riflebutts:**

Legals - Dave followed up matter with Parks during the week. Proceeding to settlement stage.

More information requested w/r to correspondence between club and parks..  
Trails – cameras have been paid for. Dave to follow up re delivery. Bruce had discussed cams with Fleur Smith who has some not being used. Dave to look at Council's Open Spaces plan – review for funding opportunities.

**Container:**

Dave's business partners have committed to buying it.  
Organise working bee for next weekend – organise shed and empty container.  
Donation of club MTBs (all old) to Mansfield Primary School – Janine to follow up with Jen Dresen

**Mansfield Tour**

Outcome – \$19.8K profit

**Buller Downhill 2024**

VDHS only – potential for TV?

**General**

Club will \$85K +ve

Ideas for expenditure - shelving for shed, lunch for club members on Jamo ride, improvements at Riflebutts?

Need to complete a membership review. Need to get behind more social rides – MTB?

**Actions:**

- 1 Identify MTB social event opportunities – potentially support with transport?
- 2 Organise lunch event for Jamison ride.
- 3 Contact Josh re weekend notes – Tour outcomes and Jamison details

**Next meeting**

4/5/2023